## Minutes E.E. Oliver School Council E. E. Oliver Parents' Council Society

Date:	March 22, 2018
Location:	E.E. Oliver Elementary School
Time:	7:00 pm – 8:00 pm

## **Current Members:**

Chair/President – Christy Barlund Vice Chair/Vice-President – Carmen Enns Secretary – Cindy Doll Treasurer – regrets Principal – Elizabeth Green Parents, Teachers, Community Members – Jeff, Lori, Carrie, Jeanne Fundraising Chair – regrets Peace River School Division Representative – Robyn Robertson

## Call To Order School Council Meeting - 7:07pm

- 7:00 1. Approval of January 18, 2018 Minutes Motion by Carmen, seconded by Carrie-Ann
- 7:05 2. Approval of amended February 15, 2018 Minutes Motion by Jeff/seconded by Jeanne
  - 3. Approval of March 22, 2018 Agenda Motion by Carrie-Ann/seconded by Jeanne
  - 4. Old Business: PTI supper was appreciated by staff; two suppers made (pulled pork and chili)
- 7:10 5. School Board Trustee Report: Robyn Robertson

PRSD has extended the daycare agreement until June 30 2018. Had a meeting of joint municipalities focusing on community and student involvement. Provincial NWSAR report is attempting to make more green zone. In April there is a focus on Indigenous education and having an elder of choice present. Meetings with Marg McQuaig-Boyd will be maintaining funding and focusing on access to services for mental health support. 2018/19 school calendar is up for approval.

7:20 6. Principal Report: – Elizabeth Green

Drama club presentation is on next Wednesday evening. Ms Rowe will be the 2018/19 kindergarten teacher and is having the open house on March 26<sup>th</sup> and 27<sup>th</sup> to not overlap with STM. Teachers are organizing a spaghetti supper for fundraising to be able to include all studnets in class projects/field trips etc. Supper will also include a talent show and cake auction on the evening of April 20<sup>th</sup>. Have plans for a volunteer appreciation

tea for the afternoon of April 19<sup>th</sup>. Have received a grant for 75% of the Triskter Theatre performance for 2018/19 school year approximately \$20k. 7. New Business:

Playground Inspection Report – EEO School South Playground – Christy has tried Tri-S but reached during business hours to look into gravel options, Cindy will call Tri S and Clear Prairie Gravel to look for washed gravel and get a quote when there is less snow. MD#136 probably not an option as they are not commercial.

- 8. Round Table:
- 9. NEXT MEETING: April 19th 7pm
- 7:30 10. Adjourn School Council Meeting:

## **Call to Order Parent Council Meeting**

- 7:35 1. Approval of January 18, 2018 Minutes Motion by Carmen/seconded by Carrie-Ann
  - 2. Approval of amended February 15, 2018 minutes Motion by Jeff/seconded by Jeanne
  - 3. Approval of amended March 22, 2018 Agenda Motion by Carrie-Ann/seconded by Jeanne
- 7:40 4. Treasurer Report: Leanne Stucklschwaiger
  - 5. Old Business:
    - a) Casino report Fundraising Chair Talya Wald
- 7:45 6. New Business:

Parent request for 6<sup>th</sup> grade fundraising to offset \$110/student for field trip to Camp Tamarack at the end of June 2018. Class has decided to organize hot lunches, sell chocolates maybe will do car washes or have a bottle 'drive' trailer. Other suggestions could be highway clean up. Members agree that no student should have to miss out on this opportunity due to finances but class will first raise as much as they can as a group and them bring the remaining dollar value to the parent council for support.

7:50 7. Round Table

Jenn Daniels has completed FNMI training and could be invited to a parent council meeting for cultural awareness

Will put article in monthly School newsletter to raise awareness of School and Parent Council contributions/accomplishments. Newsletters come out the first of the month.

- 8. NEXT MEETING: April 19th 2018 7pm
- 9. Adjourn Parent Council Meeting: 8:15pm